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CHANGE NOTICE FOR TIMBER SALE 
 

LUSIGNAN 
 

AT-341-2024-W01055-01 
 

 

 
"STEWARDSHIP IN FORESTRY" 

TO:  ALL PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS 
 
FROM: Freedom Martinmaas 
  Contracts Specialist 
  Oregon Department of Forestry (ODF) 
 
DATE: April 30, 2024 
 
For the Lusignan timber sale in the Astoria District, scheduled for bid opening 
on May 21, 2024, summary of change. 
 
Contract Body: Section 2310. Felling. remove "Logs shall be not longer than 40 feet 
plus trim", and re-number sub-sections 1-4 to 1-3 . 
 
This has also been changed in the contract as of April 30, 2024. 
 
The current change of Lusignan contract is on the Oregon Department of 
Forestry web site. 
 
https://apps.odf.oregon.gov/Divisions/management/asset_management/salenotices.asp 
 
 
Freedom Martinmaas             John Tillotson 
ODF Contracts Specialist            ODF Management Unit Forester 
State Forests Division             Astoria District 
2600 State Street, Building D   92219 Hwy 202 
Salem, OR 97310 (503) 945-7372           Astoria, OR 97103 (503) 325-5451 
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